From: Janelle Reed <jreed@perinton.org>

Subject: RE: FOIL Request // Code, permits, special assessment request //43 MILL VALLEY ROAD,
PITTSFORD NY 14534
Attachments: 43 Mill Valley Road House Permit History.pdf

Good afternoon,
Attached is what we have on file. The Town is unaware of any Code violations.

Thank you,
Janelle

Janelle Reed

Town Clerk

Town of Perinton
1350 Turk Hill Road
Fairport, NY 14450
(585)223-0770x 1110

Sent: Sunday, January 21, 2024 9:27 AM
To: Janelle Reed <jreed@perinton.org>
Subject: FOIL Request // Code, permits, special assessment request //43 MILL VALLEY ROAD, PITTSFORD NY 14534

Hello,

Our firm has been requested to research the referenced property for any BUILDING PERMITS, CODE VIOLATION &
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT FEES on record in any city, town, village, or port authority.

We kindly request that you advise us of the complete permit history, including all open and expired permits & Code
Case or Active Code Lien & Special Assessment Fees Due or Outstanding found for the following property:

Address: 43 MILL VALLEY ROAD, PITTSFORD NY 14534



